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These instructions are Dot at variance yith the invastigation
/ slon cularly In our memoranda
4pril 15, ppriy B May 4. The last Bentence of thie para-
graph states

and that guch investigation womld include a deter-
mination 1f the officials of the Enterprise Construction
Compenies, officials of the lending institutions, end
enzloyees of the Federsl Housing Adzinimtretion engaged
in activities in violation of any substantive or con—

In the absence of any other statement in your memorandum we would
understand from the faregoing language that the Burenu was Proceeding
with the investigation Tequested in my Wemorandum of April 15, Aprin
27, and May 10, Language appearing elsewhere in Your memoranda still
lesves doubt as to the extent to which the Tequest of the Criminsl
Division 1s being oomplied wvith, In the first paragraph of psge 3 of -

JOUr memorandum it 1s 8ald of the investigation being conducted by the
Bursau;




elsevhers you refer to the request of the Criminal Division as
uding "a sweeping request,® "an over-all exploratory investigation™
®an administrative incuiry® With respect to these aspects of the
guatter you point cut that the Buresu must necessarily take the position
that you have neither the manpower nor the money to u:,gl.gc in such
invastigative activities. '

I find the foregoing characterization of the investigation
"roqnent.ed in my memorandum of Ap'rll 15 and May 4 inapnlicable and con-

fusing. investigstions and mapy of ihem ave

"sweeping,” de onthamtur-dﬂu e cnse, and tha fact that =

request is ] sweeplng would mot appeax i be any
7 be no

reason for relusis ertake 1t,” There appears to me to

r for the assertion thet my memorsnda of April 15 and
May 4 requested an "odministrative inquiry.® The refersnce to Federal 7
Housing Administretion perscmnel is for an investigetion of ssi‘ble : 'Wr
violations by them of Title 18 USC 371, 201, and 202, all are  allegs.
ceriminal offenses within the investizetive jurisdietion of ﬂ:e FBI.

I want to point out that my memorandum of April 15 sets ocut
s specifically as possible the investigation requested and is quite
line with other requests regulerly mede by the Criminel Division.

n some elght pages the memorandum sets forth the organizetion, persons
and activities to be investig:=ted, details what is known of the back-
ground end past history of these subjecis, points out the statules
vhich may ggssiblx bave been violated, end develops the apnlicable law.

e request is definite specific and includes no matter foreign to
FBI jurisdiction.

:nmnra.ndtm of May , relates prineipally to the initiation FRL

Iof the i.l:rresti ¥ requestad in the light of discussions
th Messrs. Courtney Evans of the Bureau and in b?C-
[ respect al e specific nature of the investigetion requested in
aemorandum of April 15. .

It has, of course, been apparsnt from the beginning that the
development of the case against the Enterprise Construction Companies
‘and others referred to in my request mmst necessarily be based upon a
foundation of specific loan and insur=nce transsctions in which fraud
"and violations of Section 1010 of Title 18 are involved. It should be el '“’4'
equally apparent that the development of possible vlolations of Section 371, st
201 and 202 of Title 18 USC will require carrying the investigation far
beyond inquiry into these individual transactions and specific complaints.
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t clearly requires the more extensive type of investigation elesrly

- “ "~ Jfoutlined and specifically requested in my memoranda of April 15 and
e I Nby May 4. It will not be enocugh to investigate merely a series of °
S individual transactions and specific complaints and endeavor to detar-
e aine from them alone whether conspiracy and bribery are apparent from -

the results theresof. The type of investigation which i3 needed and

' requested is not unlike that which the Bureeu is ascustomed to making
in antitrust cases. An investigation of whether a particulsr group
of corpaniss iz engaged in a conspiracy to restrain trade may Znclude
but certainly is not limited to the develomment of evidence conce Lor ™
specific indiviinal eoxplaints and transzctioms. It ordinarily argh s ps
inclndes an examination of the methods and modes of doing business, ce ﬂ"‘"”'
the relationships of the compenies, their officers and stockholders / ¥
with cne another and with such public egencles as may have them under
supervision. The same type of investigation is needed end requested
of the Enterprise Construction Companies in order to develop the
evidence which it is believed will establish that these compenies
&nd their affilistes were organized to carry on, with the knowledze of
their principal officers, directors, amd stockholders, a construction
and construction-financing business based om fraudulent, high-pressure,
sales methods of which rapeated vizl:tion of Section 1010 of the
Federal Crininel Code was & contesplated, regular, and established part,

we smsiee
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in undertaking this investigation. Present indications are that the
Enterprise group is in all probe bility one of the largest and most
important groups in the country engeged in the field of Title T recketeer-

ing.

I 'r I want to express my concern ovar the Buresu's lack of assent

On March 12, 195/ a meeting wes held in Mr. Bermerd Shanley's
office in the White House, attended by Mescrs. Shanley, Warren Ulney
repreaenting the Crirminal Division, J. Edear Hoover representing the
FBI, apd Mr, Williem Finan and J. M. Dodge of the Budzet Bureau, as
well as Mr. Albert Cole, Admiristrator of HAFA. A program for the MHFA

organization and operation prohblem wus agreed upon at that time which
wos to include a rejuest from the HHFA Adwinistrator to the Department
of Justice to take jurisdiction over investigation of all criminal czses
arising out of FEHA progrems and an amncuncement by the Department of
Justice that it was moving on certain cases and broedening its investi-
gntion. The Enterprise Canstruction Companiss matter was specificzlly
mentioned at that meeting and in this comnection, In the tentative
work schedule drawn up as a result of the aforesaid neeting, copies

of which were sup 1ied to the Director of the FBI as well ac to the
partieipanis i the meeting, Item 5 15 "Selection of certain cesea for
immediate presentation to grand juries." On April 15, 1954 a formal
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request for imvestigation of the Enterprise matter was sutmitted to

the FET which ocutlined as specifically as poseible the type of investi-
gatlon required and which included only matters sithin the investi-

gative jurisdiction of the FEI as it existed on that date. In view

of these eircumstances,snd the mumercus memorands w:’ch have been sent

back end forth on this subject since, and the conferences on thie sub-

Jeet between FBI and Criminal Division persomnel, it is disturbing to )
find at this late date that there is any misunderst ndin;: #s %o the :
scope, nature, or propriety of the invastizstion remmested br the /
Criminal Division. ' ﬂ




